

From: Adrienne Lotto
Sent: Fri, 13 Jun 2025 16:32:46 +0000
To: Hebert, Ashley; Travis, Garland
Cc: Moore, Toye
Subject: RE: [External] Re: S1 meeting with APPA

Yes. Absolutely. Thanks.

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 12:23 PM
To: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: S1 meeting with APPA

We have allocated 45 minutes. Could we actually push to 11:45am-12:30pm?

Ashley Hébert
Director of Scheduling & Advance
Office of Secretary Chris Wright
U.S. Department of Energy
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 12:09 PM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: S1 meeting with APPA

Ashley-

Just to clarify- is 30 or 60 minutes allocated for this meeting?

Thanks,
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

From: Adrienne Lotto
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:42 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>; Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Cartina Parks-Williams <cparks-williams@publicpower.org>; Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Scott Corwin <scorwin@publicpower.org>; Desmarie Waterhouse <dwaterhouse@publicpower.org>; Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: S1 meeting with APPA

Indeed. Looking forward to it.

Thanks,
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



Powering Strong Communities

2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:21 AM

To: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>; Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Cartina Parks-Williams <cparks-williams@publicpower.org>; Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Scott Corwin <scorwin@publicpower.org>; Desmarie Waterhouse <dwaterhouse@publicpower.org>; Moore, Tye <tye.moore@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Re: S1 meeting with APPA

Hi Adrienne!

Just wanted to check-in and ensure we're all set for next Tuesday the 17th at 11:30am?

Have a great weekend!

Ashley Hébert

Director of Scheduling & Advance

Office of the Secretary | U.S. Department of Energy

Office: (202) 586-5534

Cell: (b) (6)

From: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:38 PM

To: Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Cartina Parks-Williams <cparks-williams@publicpower.org>; Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Scott Corwin <scorwin@publicpower.org>; Desmarie Waterhouse <dwaterhouse@publicpower.org>; Moore, Tye <tye.moore@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Re: S1 meeting with APPA

Travis,

Thanks again. Attendees will include:

Robert Scott Corwin
CEO
Citizenship: (b) (6)

Desmarie Mosco Waterhouse
SVP, Advocacy and General Counsel
Citizenship: (b) (6)

Adrienne Lotto
SVP, Grid Security, Technical & Operations
Citizenship: (b) (6)

Michael Coe
VP, Cyber & Physical Security
Citizenship: (b) (6)

Warm regards.
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

From: Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 6:56 PM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Cc: Cartina Parks-Williams <cparks-williams@publicpower.org>; Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Scott Corwin <scorwin@publicpower.org>; Desmarie Waterhouse

<dwaterhouse@publicpower.org>; Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: S1 meeting with APPA

Greetings,

We look forward to welcoming the APPA delegation. To access the Department of Energy (DOE), please provide first and last name (U.S. Citizens via email) for all members that will be entering the DOE HQ. Please contact me or Ms. Toye Moore with any questions or concerns. Toye will be assisting with access to ensure a smooth entry to our HQ. Upon arrival the DOE Protocol team will greet curbside (see attached map) and escort through security and to the 7th floor executive suite. Note: please advise if you will have personal security.

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 6:42:13 PM

To: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>

Cc: Cartina Parks-Williams <cparks-williams@publicpower.org>; Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Scott Corwin <scorwin@publicpower.org>; Desmarie Waterhouse <dwaterhouse@publicpower.org>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: S1 meeting with APPA

Hi Adrienne!

Apologies for the delay. Yes we are all set for 11:30am on June 17th. We actually do not send calendar invitations externally. Adding in our Director of Protocol, Garland Travis, for clearance into the building and arrival instructions.

Ashley Hébert

Director of Scheduling & Advance

Office of the Secretary | U.S. Department of Energy

Office: (202) 586-5534

Cell: (b) (6)

From: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 1:08 PM

To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Cartina Parks-Williams <cparks-williams@publicpower.org>; Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Scott Corwin <scorwin@publicpower.org>; Desmarie Waterhouse <dwaterhouse@publicpower.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: S1 meeting with APPA

Ashley-

Just wanted to circle back because I was out of town and didn't see the official invite come through.

Are we all set for 6/17 at 11:30?

Please advise.

Thanks,
Adrienne

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 6:32 PM
To: ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Cartina Parks-Williams <cparks-williams@publicpower.org>; Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Scott Corwin <scorwin@publicpower.org>; Desmarie Waterhouse <dwaterhouse@publicpower.org>
Subject: S1 meeting with APPA

Ashley-

It was great seeing you today and we really appreciate your help getting this scheduled. To confirm, APPA leadership is set to meet with S1 on **6/17/2025 at 11:30 a.m.**

A bit from our request and us is below:

APPA is kindly requesting a meeting to discuss the work between APPA members and the work that the electric sector does that directly aligns with Secretary Wright's priorities of grid security, and customer affordability. We would like the opportunity to discuss this work and how we could continue working on these Trump priorities.

By way of background, APPA is the voice of not-for-profit, community-owned utilities that power 2,000 towns and cities nationwide. Public power utilities are in every state except Hawaii. They collectively serve over 54 million people in 49 states and five U.S. territories, and account for 15 percent of all sales of electric energy (kilowatt-hours) to end-use consumers. Public power utilities generally are load-serving entities, with the primary goal of providing the communities they serve with safe, reliable electric service at the lowest reasonable cost, consistent with good environmental stewardship. This orientation aligns the interests of the utilities with the long-term interests of the residents and businesses in their communities.

The members in attendance from APPA would include CEO Scott Corwin, Desmarie Waterhouse, GC/SVP Government Relations, and myself.

Upon confirmation, I'm happy to pass along full names and countries of origin.

Thanks again for all your help.
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



Powering Strong Communities

2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
